MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Personnel Commission
1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637

AGENDA
Regular Meeting
Thursday, May 15, 2025
4:30 PM Public Meeting
District Conference Room

OUR MISSION
Highest Student Achievement
A Safe and Orderly Learning Environment
Financially Sound and Effective Organization

1. Call to Order
2.  Pledge of Allegiance
3.  Roll Call

4. Communications
A. Presentation of the Classified 3rd Quarter Employee Award to Gloria Ramirez, Executive
Administrative Assistant to the Office of the Assistant Superintendent of Leadership.

5. Adoption of Agenda
Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda items must be
taken before adopting the agenda.

6. Public Comment

Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject outside the Commission agenda. Fifteen minutes of
this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the Commission on items not
listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Commission. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.
The Commission is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are not on the agenda, and no
adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Commission does not respond to public comment at this time. The
Chair will recognize speakers.

7. Consent Agenda

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and are acted on by the Commission in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items before the Commission’s vote unless a member of the Commission, staff,
or public requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and removed from the Consent Agenda
before adopting the agenda. It is understood that the Administration recommends approval on all consent items.
Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by the Commission shall be deemed to have been considered in full
and adopted as recommended.

A. Approval of minutes:
1. Consideration and approval of the minutes from Wednesday, April 23, 2025, Regular Meeting



B. Consideration and approval of Eligibility List/s for:

Cafeteria Playground Aide - Open Competitive

Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN) — Open Competitive

Paraprofessional Special Needs - Open Competitive

Parent Resource Center Assistant - Open Competitive

Student Advocate - Social Emotional/Behavioral - Open Competitive
Supervisor — Expanded Learning Programs — Promotional & Open Competitive

By HA g L b e

8. Old Business
PUBLIC HEARING
A. Public Hearing of the Proposed 2025-2026 Personnel Commission Budget
B. Adoption of the 2025-2026 Proposed Personnel Commission Budget

9. New Business
A. Discuss and approve the Initial Salary Placement for A. Huerta, candidate for Secretary —
Attendance

10. Information and Reports
A. Director’s Report
B. Commissioner’s Report

11. Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting
Wednesday, June 18, 2025 at 4:30 pm
Madera Unified School District Office — Board Room
1902 Howard Road
Madera, California 93637

12. Suggested Future Agenda Items

13. Adjournment

Board Room Accessibility: The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you need a
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Personnel Commission Office at 559-675-4500 extension 298
at least 48 hours before the scheduled Personnel Commission meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. (Government code 54954.2)



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: May 15, 2025

Agenda Item:
Consideration and approval of the minutes from Wednesday, April 23, 2025, Regular Meeting

Agenda Placement:
Consent

Background:
Consideration and approval of the minutes from Wednesday, April 23, 2025, Regular Meeting.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the minutes from Wednesday, April
23, 2025, Regular Meeting.

Attachment: April 23, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes



Minutes Record of MUSD Personnel Commission

Regular Meeting held on Wednesday, April 23, 2025, at 4:30 p.m.

The Personnel Commission of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting
in the District Office Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California, on Wednesday, April 23,2025,
at 4:30 p.m.

1. Call to Order
e Commissioner Hernandez called the meeting to order at 4:33 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
e Commissioner Wheat led the flag salute.

3. Roll Call
e Mary Siegl, Personnel Specialist Lead, took the roll call.
e Roll Call

Commissioner Janzen was absent.

The following were in attendance:
David Hernandez, Personnel Commission Vice-Chair
Fran Wheat, Personnel Commissioner

Scott Yeager, Director — Classified Personnel

Mary Siegl, Personnel Specialist Lead

Mary Jane Falcon, Administrative Assistant V

Joe Aiello, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources

There were other employees in attendance.

4. Adoption of Agenda
e [t was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the adoption of the Agenda. MOTION NO. 39 -2024/25.

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez, Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None

5. Public Comment
e No comments were made.

6. Consent Agenda
e It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the adoption of the Consent Agenda. MOTION NO. 40 -2024/25.
Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez, Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Janzen



7.

8.

9.

Abstained: None

New Business

A. Discuss and approve the revised job classification for the Family Liaison and Student
Attendance Technician.

Director Yeager presented the proposed changes to the Family Liaison and Student
Attendance Technician that the Director of Student Services requested.. The change in
reporting structure was recommended due to the positions directly supporting
attendance-related matters at various school sites.

It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the revised job classification for the Family Liaison and Student Attendance
Technician. MOTION NO. 41 -2024/25, DOC. NO. 38-2024/25

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez, Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None

Information and Reports
A. Information on the Personnel Commission Proposed Budget for FY 2025-2026

Director Yeager presented information on the Proposed Personnel Commission Budget
for the fiscal year of 2025- 2026. No increases were made to the base budget.

The 2025-2026 Personnel Commission Proposed Budget will be presented for a Public
Hearing and final approval at the May Personnel Commission Meeting.

B. Director’s Report

Director Yeager revealed it was Administrative Assistant Day and thanked Mary Jane
Falcon for her excellent job as an Administrative Assistant V to the Personnel Commission
office.

Director Yeager announced that the registration for the Classified Conference has been
emailed out, which will be held on Monday, June 9. This year, we added additional paint
classes, which were already filled up within the first day of registration.

Commission staff attended the Madera County Workforce Job Fair held on Thursday, April
3, 2025. Staff distributed over 200 flyers and information regarding Madera Unified job
opportunities.

Director Yeager is in the process of adding six new applicants to the Teacher Grant
program. This will make a total of 16 employees enrolled in the program.

Director Yeager also reported that he is enrolled and attending the CSPCA Merit Academy.

C. Commissioner’s Report

No reports were given.

Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting

Commissioner Hernandez shared that he had a conflict with the next meeting day,
Wednesday, May 21, 2025. The next Personnel Commission meeting was rescheduled.
Thursday, May 15, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.

Madera Unified School District Office - Conference Room

1902 Howard Road

Madera, California 93637



10. Suggested Future Agenda Items
e None were suggested.

11. Adjournment
e Commissioner Hernandez adjourned the regular meeting at 4:45 p.m.

Scott Yeagef, Director - Classified Personnel Date: April 29, 2025




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: May 15, 2025

Agenda Item:
Consideration and Approval of the following Eligibility Lists for Open Competitive and

Promotional job opportunities

Agenda Placement:
Consent

Background:
Eligibility Lists have been placed on the agenda as a Consent Item. If, for some reason, any

Commissioner would like to pull a list for further discussion, it can be done.

1. Cafeteria Playground Aide - Open Competitive
2. Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN) — Open Competitive
3. Paraprofessional Special Needs - Open Competitive
4. Parent Resource Center Assistant - Open Competitive
5. Student Advocate - Social Emotional/Behavioral - Open Competitive
6. Supervisor — Expanded Learning Programs — Promotional & Open
Competitive
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Eligibility Lists as presented.

Attachment: None



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: May 15, 2025

Agenda Item:
Public Hearing and Adoption of the 2025-2026 Proposed Personnel Commission Budget

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
At the previous board meeting, a preliminary budget for the 2024-2025 fiscal year was presented.

As done in the past years, the Business Office has computed the figures for the salaries and
benefits to include the mandated personnel costs; however, wages and benefits have yet to be
finalized.

The current staff members’ salaries include longevity amounts projected for the coming
year. Health & Welfare benefits amounts typically increase by 3% annually, along with the cost
of CALPERS benefits.

This past year, we had slight expense increases for supplies, travel and conference,
recruitment/advertisements, and software licenses. The Personnel Commission budget also
includes the amount of $44,000, which is designated for the 2026 Classified Conference.

This is the final draft budget based on a discussion with the District Administration. Per
Education Code 45253, the Commission must prepare an annual budget and present it for a
public hearing by May 30 each year.

Recommendation:
The Personnel Commission will open the meeting for public comment on the proposed 2025-
2026 Budget.

Once the budget is adopted, it will be submitted to the Madera County Superintendent of Schools
for approval and presented to the Board of Trustees at a future meeting in June 2025.

Attachments: 2025-2026 Proposed Personnel Commission Budget



SZ'51°S0 sjeq
pesH jdaq/jedidungd
asboay Hoos
00°0% 00°000'7¥ 62618 00°000't¥ 0000071 00000 821n0s8Y ‘19z Jualpedaq 1o} [ejoL 00°000°vP¥$
uopass auejeq 00°080°9Z 00°0L¥'9 00°000'%} 00°000'€} 0006 323(qQ 10} [e30L j9bpng aseg

00082’} 00°0007 000007 00°000'} 1926-092-00-5885-002£-0000-0-00000-0010 ¥ IVH3NTO ¥IHLO'VMLI0S/AUYMAHYH
00700011 00°0Lb'y 00700011 00°000'LL 1926-092-00-0085-00.-0000-0-00000-0010 ¥ IV¥3INIO ¥IHLOTNSNOD/.SIH0¥Ud
00°000'} 000 00°000'} 007000} 1926-092-00-61 £5-00Z2-0000-0-00000-0010 ¥ I¥43INIO ¥IHLOD/A-ONILYIITdNA
00°008°Z} 68511 00008‘L} 000082} 1925-092-00-00€-002£-0000-0-00000-0010 ¥ IVH3INIO ¥IHLO'SAddNS

saljddng woyjo3 paisnipe |j1m 99usLNQ 00°0Z6'¢ 1820} 00002’y 00002y 000€ 192[q0 104 jej0L
00000t} 65 by 00°000'%} 00000} 1925-092-10-0662-00Z£-0000-0-00000-0010 ¥ IVHINIO HIHLO IHISSYTIO ¥IHLO
3¥ @ILORLSTUNN - 00000 22n0S3Y ‘JONYIINOD SSV1J - 1926 Juaupedaq

0008 0000828 56'29/'Sy 00°008'ZS 00°008'2S 00000 82In0say ‘096 Juawpedaq 10} [ejoL 00°008°25$
uonaes aouejeq 00°ELE LY £8'€0Z'LE 00°0vL'0F 00°ELL'YY 0005 193(q0 10} jejoL 326png aseg

00°000°0Z 789261 00°000'02 0000002 0925-092-00-5885-00%2-0000-0-00000-0010 NYWNHTINNOSYHId YMLAOS/FIYMAYYH
00°eLy') 000 00°0¥€ 00°€169 0925-092-00-0/85-00%2-0000-0-00000-00}0 NYANHIINNOSHId ININISIIHIAAY
00000 0070007 0070002 00°000'¢ 0925-092-00-0¥85-00%2-0000-0-00000-0010 NYWNH/TANNOSY3d TvOT1
00°000'} 8l'1el 00°000°} 00°000°} 0925-092-00-0085-00%-0000-0-00000-0010 NYANH/TINNOSHId INSNOD/N.S340Md
0000} 0z'8. 00°00} 000 0925-092-00-G}£5-00+£-0000-0-00000-0010 NYWNHIINNOSYA ' O/a-ONILYOIdNa
00°0002 000007 00°000°2 00000'C 0925-092-00-0595-00%2-0000-0-00000-001.0 NYWNH/TANNOSHI 'NOD JONVYNILNIVIN
00°008°¢ 00'568'¢ 00°006°€ 00°008'¢ 0925-092-00-00£5-0072-0000-0-00000-0010 NYWNH/TINNOSHId HSHIEWIW B S3NA
000000} £9'768'6 00°00%'1} 00°000'8 0925-092-00-0025-00%-0000-0-00000-0010 NYWNH/TINNOSHIA HIANOD 8 TFAVL

00°066°L 18'7¢68'9 0070058 00°060'S 000¥ 393[q0 10§ [e3oL
000067 9€'66£'Z 00006 000 0925-092-00-58¥-00%2-0000-0-00000-0010 NYWNHTINNOSHId MpIeH saindwo)
000 6€'405 00°0LS 000 0925-092-00-007-00%2-0000-0-00000-0010 NYAINHIINNOSY3d 'G3ZIYLIdYO-NON
00°060°S 01'€66'C 00°060'S 00°060°G 0925-092-00-00€%-00%£-0000-0-00000-0010 NYANHIINNOSH3 'S ddNS

sa||ddng w03 pajsnipe |im aduaiyiq 00°69L 12'6l¢ 00828 00°692 000€ 393[qQ 40} [ej0)
00762 70'15€"L 007€LT 00262 0925-09¢-10-09¥2-00%2-0000-0-00000-0010 NYWNH/TANNOSHIJ 1440 2 T¥OI¥3 10
3¥ @ILONISTUNN - 00000 321n0S3Y ‘WINOD TINNOSHI - 0926 Juswipredag

suopass o wnoug ym abpn 2bpn|
MOlI2A (4) 109 Jefpng Wi uummua m_mzmQG. mmm__w/mm_ mmaﬂuw uonedof|y Hmm png pejouysaiun 9¢-620¢
SIf ol Syanoure Jse AuG 92/520Z YAV G220z S2IYZ0z



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: May 15, 2025

Agenda Item:
Consideration and approval of Initial Salary Placement for A. Huerta, candidate for Secretary- Attendance

Agenda Placement:
Consent

Background:

The District has submitted a request to the Personnel Commission for the initial salary placement of the
Secretary-Attendance candidate, A. Huerta. The Personnel Commission staff recommends approving the
placement at Range 23, Step 7 of the classified salary schedule, corresponding to an hourly rate of $26.54.

Ms. Huerta brings a strong background of relevant experience and skills, particularly in roles that demand
exceptional communication and administrative capabilities. Her professional history includes six years as
an Office Secretary at Madera Hospital and ten years as a Paraprofessional Special Needs Preschool Aide.
This extensive experience significantly exceeds the minimum requirement of two years of clerical work in
an office setting. Additionally, she holds a bachelor’s degree in Liberal Studies, surpassing the minimum
educational qualification of a high school diploma or equivalent. We recognize and appreciate the
continued interest of candidates with strong qualifications and relevant experience.

This recommended action is submitted under the authority of California Education Code sections 45260
45261 and in accordance with Personnel Commission Rules 8.2.1.1 and 8.2.1.2. Rule 8.2.1.1 allows for
initial salary placement based on qualifying experience that exceeds the minimum required for entry into
the classification. Rule 8.2.1.2 permits consideration of additional college-level education, beyond the
minimum qualifications, at a rate of one salary step for every two years of relevant education.

Recommendation:

The Personnel Commission recommends approval of the Initial Salary Placement for the Secretary —
Attendance candidate (A. Huerta) at Range 23, Step 7 ($26.54 hourly rate) of the classified salary
schedule.

No attachment:



